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AR MEDICARE
m ROOM NO: 865, 240 FLOOR
@ AL-RAHA ARCADE, THAZHE CHOVVA
KANNUR-670018

AR MEDICARE EMAIL:armedicare07@gmail.com
MOB: 7994654108, 9446057350

OUR REF : AR/QTN/112-2023
DATE :25/10/2023

TO
CYRIX HEALTHCARE
ERNAKULAM

Respected Sir,

SUB: QUOTATION FOR DIGITAL BP APPARATUS PARTS

Kindly note with reference to the discussions had with yourself regarding the above
mentioned subject, we are pleased to submit our very special competitive offer for your
reference and further perusal.

In case of any further clarifications kindly feel free to contact us.

Thanking you and assuring you of our best attention and engineering services at all times.

Waiting for your earliest reply.

Yours truly,

For AR MEDICARE, 4%
KANNUR.

TRUST US WITH YOUR NEEDS



OUR REF: AR/QTN/112-2023
DATE :25/10/2023

SLNO: DESCRIPTION TOTAL@NCLALL TAXES)
01 BEURER DIGITAL BP APPARATUS MAINBOARD 1200/-
02 PRESSURE SENSOR 400/-
03 MOTOR 600/-
TOTAL 2,200/~
TERMS & CONDITIONS OF SALE
Payment Terms : Complete Payment Within 30 Days
Delivery : Within 4 Days from the date of purchase order .

TRUST US WITH YOUR NEEDS
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Fwd: QUOTATION MATTANUR BP
1330286

From: Sarang KM sarangcy!

& Y

To: Blesson Jose zmZ kibemp@cyrix.in

Sent; Wednesday, 6 March, 11:06 am

FYI

-------- Forwarded message -

From: ar medi armedicare07( i
dicare <armedicare07a )gmail.com>

Date: Sat, Oct 28, 2023 at 9:07 AM
Subject: QUOTATION
To: Sarang KM <saranqcyrix @gmail.com>

A;:;:fjji

Thanks & Regards

AR MEDICARE

Room No0:865,2nd floor

AL-RAHA Arcade

Thazhe Chovva, Kannur

Mob: 9446057350, 7994654108, 8138091108
Email: armedicare07@gmail.com

GSTIN :32BDYPV5030P1ZP

Thanks & Regards

Sarang.k.m
Divisional Incharge|North Zone



